

570 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Address all mail to
51-59 Bridge Rd
Hornsby NSW 2077

Telephone 9477 8212
Facsimile 9477 8288



Reference: AV/NIELD/001

10 March 2009

ATA Consulting Pty Ltd
Attn: Ross Thomson

Via email: ross@ataconsulting.net

**RE: PRIVATE HOSPITAL DEVELOPMENT
NIELD AVENUE, GREENWICH**

I refer to your email of 24 February 2009 and our subsequent conversations regarding electrical supply to the above project.

I wish to confirm that the existing EnergyAustralia high voltage network has the capacity to supply the expected maximum demand of the development (~1162A). Supply will be made available via a new distribution substation to be established on the site. Typically a kiosk type substation would suit this type of application. Establishment of the substation will be at the customer's cost and will be undertaken as a contestable project according to EnergyAustralia's requirements. It is not envisaged at this stage that major network alterations will be required.

Details of the substation technical and legal requirements will be defined during the supply negotiation process which will commence once formal application for supply has been received for the development.

I trust that the above information is of assistance and should you have any further inquiries in this regard would you please contact me on telephone number 9477 8212.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Andrew Vandenberg', is written over a horizontal line.

Andrew Vandenberg
Distribution Operations – Sydney North